Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

December, 2019

“Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
December, 2019 Regular Meeting
December 18, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustmenits to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minules: Approve minutes of the November 20, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: The library has hired Ray Electric to install occupancy sensors in the
six restrooms. The additional energy saving feature boosted the expected
rebate from AEP to $8,277. The library has sighed the rebate paperwork and is
waiting fo receive a check from AEP.

Sculpture Installation: The Sarah’s Pencils sculpture was installed by the Village
on 11/25. Ray Electric is waiting on whatever additional concrete work is to be
done before installing the lights. \

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library: Mr. Dillie will give an update on the new
program to manage the Dolly Parton Imagination Library.

Dumpster Fencing:

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for November, 2019.

PLF Distribution: The December PLF distribution was $58,482, a 1.1% decrease
from last December receipts of $59,147. PLF receipts for 2019 are $687,946,

a $24,149 or 3.6% increase over 2018 total receipts of $663,797.

2019 Net Operating Position

November Revenue=$59,301 Year to Date Revenue = $654,916
November Expense= $51,856 Year to Date Expenses = $585,385
Difference $ 7.445 $ 69,531

Note: at the October meeting, the Board approved a transfer of $50,000 from
the library’s Generdl Revenue Fund to its Capital Projects Fund. This fransfer

Agenda 12/06/2019 TD



does not reflect actual expenditures and is not shown in this net position
summairy.

Unique Management: $71.40 for 8 placements in October. The directors of the
various Stark County libraries will meet with the Prosecutor's Office in January to
discuss alternative means of contacting delinquent patrons.

New Business

Director and Fiscal Officer Performance Evaluations: the Personnel Committee of
the Board of Trustees has evaluated the job performance of the library
Administrafors. The Board go into Executive Session to discuss those
performance reviews.

Motion to Enter Executive Session at pm to discuss the job performance
of the Director and Fiscal Officer: :
Second:

Roll Call: Bartfley__ Beard___ Birks___ Miller___ Repello___Ruff __ Rutledge_

Motion to leave Executive Session and return to Open Meeting at pm:

Second:

Hiring the Director and Fiscal Officer: having received and discussed the
performance evaluations of the Library Adminstrators, the Board will decide
~ whether to hire them for another year,

Approve Resolution 19-12-01: fo hire Tom Dillie as the Minerva Public Library
Director from December 16, 2019 through the 2021 Organization Meeting of the
Library Board of Trustees at an annual salary of $ and under the
conditions and benefits as described in the presented employment agreement.

Approve Resolution 19-12-02: to hire Christian Davies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library from December 16, 2019 through the 2012 Organization
Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees at an hourly rate of $ and vnhder
the conditions and benefits as described in the presented employment
agreement.,

2020 Appropriation Review: at the November meeting the Board approved the
2020 Permanent Appropriation. That Appropriation has not yet been filed with
the Auditors’ Offices, and Mr. Dillie would like to briefly review a couple of line
items wifh the Board.

Agenda 12/06/2019 TD 2



Credit Card Compliance: acfing as Credit Card Compliance Officer Mr. Dillie
has done the six month review of the library credit cards and confirmed that we
are acting in compliance with policy AP 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

Going Fine Free: at the November meeting Mr. Dillie informed the Board that he
had not included overdue fine revenue in the 2020 appropriation and would like
to go fine free January 2. Information to inform a discussion is included in the
Board Packet.

Conespondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Door counts were down slightly, 0.4% in November, and are
now running 5.6% ahead year-to-date. In-houses circulation was up 0.8% and is
running 2.6% behind year fo date. Total circulation was down 0.45% for
November and is now 1.7% behind year-to-date.

Gifts

November Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund § 0.00

November Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund §

11.75
11.

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 11.75

November In-kind Gifts
anonymaous 33 hardcovers; 37 trade
paperbacks; 8 DVDs

Beth Zbasnik 1 frade paperback
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting and the Annual Organization Meeting will be
held on January 22, 2020 at 6:30 pm in the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 12/06/2019 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
November 20, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
Library Board Room

Call to Order: the meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah
Rapella, Diane Ruff, Library Director Tom Dillie,

Adjustments to the Agenda: Ms. Birks requested a discussion of afferschool
pehavior be added to new business.

Public Parlicipation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the October 23, 2019 Board
Meeting. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: Mr. Dillie reported that the LED lighting project is finally done, but we
are still working on the rebate. AEP’'s paperwork said the rebate was $5300; the
original rebate estimate from HEAT was $9675. HEAT says the higher rebate rate
required both the LED conversion and the installation of occupancy sensors.
The later requirement was not mentioned earlier.  Ray Electric will install the
sensors for the library for around $1700. That should add around $3000 to the
rebate.

Sculpture Installation: Mr. Dillie reported that 215t Century Alarm installed the
security camera to cover the sculpture area on 11/05; the camera coverage
includes the picnic tables at the side of the building which had been out of view
before. The Village has marked the ufilities and the post position on the lawn.
The Village and Ray Electric will coordinate the concrete and electrical work.

Dumpster Fencing: Mr. Dillie reported that Southway Fence had scheduled
installation on 11/15 but were unable to purchase the brown coated chainlink
for the project; there is a backlog of orders for that color. Southway estimated
that they should have the fencing in about four weeks, and weather permitting
will then install the new fence.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Ms. Repella moved to accept the monthly financial reports for October,
2019. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried.

PLF Distribution: The November PLF disfribution was $58,209, at 4.2% increase
over last November receipts of $55,851. PLF receipts year to date are $628,564,
a 3.9% increase over the total receipts of $604,561 as of this time last year.

Minutea 12/04/2019 TD 1



2019 Net Operating Position

October Revenue=$59,333 Year to Date Revenue = $595,753
October Expense= $98,013 Year to Date Expenses = $585,083
Difference -$ 36,680 $ 10,670

Note: at the October meeting, the Board approved a transfer of $50,000 from
the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. Although this fransfer simply
moves money from General Revenue to Capital, this transfer counts as an
expense, hence the deficit operating position for October and the reduction in
the year-to-date surplus. The actual monthly expenses were $11,320 less than
the revenue received in October.

Unique Management: $35.80 for 4 placements in October,

New Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library (OGIL): Mr. Dillie reported to the Board on a
meeting on 11/07 with the other Stark County library Directors regarding the
Dolly Parton Imagination Library (DPIL). The Governor's program has been
funded at $5 million in this budget and the new Foundation will also raise money
on its own. The OGIL will support organizations, one per county, that want to
provide DPIL service locally. The OGIL will pay $12.50 of the annual registration
fee for each eligible child, which in effect doubles the value of local funds.
Stark County District Library is acting as the fiscal agent for DPIL under @
memorandum of understanding that SCDL, Minerva, and Massillon entered into
earlier this year. Rodman Library is already providing DPIL service to its patrons
on its own. SCDL proposes creating a local organization to fund-raise for the
program at the county level while SCDL continues to act as fiscal agent, and
already has $29,000 in funding commitments from various county organizations.
SCDL proposes drafting a new MOU that will include all seven libraries, will
allocate a certain number of registrations to each library based on that library’s
share of population, and then fully that number of registrations from the county-
level money and state match. Libraries would be expected to help raise funds
locally for the county level program, and conftribute funds fo support local
registrations beyond the base level. General discussion among the Trustees then
centered on the problem of limifing registration—turning eligible kids away—
because of limits of county-level funding; turning away kids who live in Minerva’s
service area but not in Stark County; and the difficulty of raising funds iocally to
be directed to a county-wide program. Mr. Dillie said these were all similar to
concerns by the other libraries at the meeting on November 7. For now, SCDL is
working on drafting a new MOU and Mr. Dillie will keep the Board informed.

Minutea 12/04/2019 TD b



Director and Fiscal Officer Performance Evaludations: the Personnel Committee of
the Board of Trustees will schedule a meeting to evaluate the two library
Administrators and the will report to the Board at the December mesting. Mr.
Dillie will send the evaluation forms to the Commitiee.

2020 Winter Holiday Closing: the library schedules December 24 and 25, and
December 31 and January 1 as paid holidays for all regular staff. 1n 2020-2021,
those days fall on a Thursday and Friday. The library schedules only 4 people on
Saturdays, so finding hours for those staff would be easily managed; also, it is
likely that patrons will assume the library will be closed. Mr. Dillie would
reguested that Board to close both Saturdays following the holidays.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 12-11-01 to close the library on Saturday,
December 26, 2020 and Saturday, January 2, 2021. These closed days are not
paid holidays. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried.

2020 Appropriation: At the October Board meeting, Mr. Dillie reviewed the
proposed 2020 Budget in detail with the Board. The detail spreadsheets for both
revenue and expenses were also included in the November Board Packet
updated to show Carryover and Capital Fund estimates. A summary draft
permanent appropriation was also included. The wage budget presumes
increased wage ranges for most hourly positions (as shown in the
accompanying wage table) and a 3% raise calculated from the midpoint of the
new ranges. The new wage table was included in the Board Packet. The draft
appropriation includes a $50,000 transfer out from General Revenue to Capital
in 2020; this fransfer creates the appearance of a substantial operating deficit in
the coming year. However, the library is holding $350,000 in General Revenue
an amount egual 1o more than six months of average operating expenditures
{at $56,500 a month) which is more than enough cash on hand for carryover.
Mr. Barfley pointed out that the carmryover was to make sure library could fund
operations in the next year when it was relying on money from the intangibles
tax for current revenue. Mr. Dillie noted that if the PLF revenue comes in as
predicted next year, he recommends transferring the appropriated money in
the first half of the year, and amending the appropriation to move another
$50,000 to capital by the end of the year.,

Ms. Birks move to approve Resolution 19-11-02 to approve the revised wage
table as presented. [aftachment A] Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 19-11-03 to approve a 3% raise for all
hourly employees to take effect at the beginning of the 2020 pay year. Raises
are calculated as a percenfage of the midpoint of the range for each job
classification. If an employee'’s 3% raise leaves their hourly rate below that of
the new base rate for their job classification, their hourly rate will be set at that
hew base rate, Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried. E1

Minutea 12/04/2019 TD 3



Ms Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-11-04 to approve the 2020 Permanent
Appropriation as presented. [Aftachment B] Ms. Repella seconded. Motion
carried.

Afterschool Rowdiness: Ms. Birks wondered what could be done to reduce the
rowdy behavior in the library afterschool. She had visited the library on a
particulary boisterous Friday when the upstairs staff was having a difficult time
with some of the kids. Mr. Dillie reported that several of the kids involved
incidents that day had been banned from the library. Mr. Chaddock and the
school principals have been very helpful in identifying kids who are misbehavior
and then addressing that behavior with kids directly. The student seen
vandalizing library furniture was banned from the library for the rest of the school
year. The kids whose behavior was out of hand have been banned until
January. Mr. Dillie noted that only a small number of the Middle School students
come to the library after school when compared to total enroliment, and of
those kids, only a handful are disruptive. Library staff will continue to work with
school administrators to identify students who disrupt library service and to ban
those students from library property for set periods of time. There was general
discussion among the Trustees and support for the library’s current practice.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Door counts were up 6.4% for October and are now running
6.2% ahead year-to-date. Circulation was even with last October and is
running 1.8% behind 2018 year to date.

Gifis

October Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

October Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund  $1,117.14

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $1.117.14
Includes $100 given in memory of Ruby Smith and approximately $900 in book
sale revenue.

Minutea 12/04/2018 TD 4



October In-kind Gifts

anNoONYMous 7 hardcovers; 5 trade
paperbacks; 2 mass market
paperbacks; 2 DVDs; 3
audiobooks; 1 music CD

Adjourn: Ms. Birks moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Ruff seconded. The
meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December18, 2019 at 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Minutea 12/04/2018 TD



%99 - VLVS 50'8l$ : gs'ob$ . oggis . Jebeuen

mou oy ejeiedss oul %l0'Sz  vLvs _96'8ls 65918 ~ 1zwlg oy [eosy Aindeq

__worsc . 09¥$ - 808l grsls syEl§  Ueleiqr

. %oose . eges . OvSS _ 8YEIS  SGLI§ |l ewmoossy Ariqr

%68 . mw ESC oroLs 59788 1 ®e100ssy Aeigr

%009 GEES  OvElS  ELMS
doj Jo 9 peaids doj odpial

se pealds

SoQLs . . SUBlpoIsny
aseq UOoNEINISSE])

G170 PAPPY UORISOd UeLRIqIT Unm sSiqeL sBepm £102

%66vc  gces £6'2es ¢88%s  O0l¥es  Jopeld

%CS'9T . S998 0L'7e$ 8LlTs aigs  Jebeuen

[mou o1y ejeredes ou] %E0'0E | sh's$ sLeLs €rSi§  0.7LS. Jeouo [edsid Aindeq.

W0¥'Se L VEYs GL'8L$ ‘ - 88°Gl$ N 19¢€1$ _ . ueueqry

. w%eooE  gvSh S181% erels . 0zzis |l ewvossy Ariqry

. wOcSg _ ozes . orzv$ . 860LS _ Sz6§ _ |emwoossy Aeiqr

e 00T
dol jo %
se peads.

_SEES orels . ELLIS

...Seols  Suelposng
pesads dol Aulodpin

aseg  UOREIYISSE[D

" 0z0z 4eeA Aed J0j aApauT S|qe] 3B

020Z Pup (S10Z) £10T saIgp] 96pMm AIDIqI] Jlqnd PAISUIW

Vv UBWYdENY 6T-0Z-TT SAINUIN preog 1dIA



MPL Board Minutes 11-20-19 Attachment B

2020 Permanent Appropriation Resolution

Proposed 11-20-2019

2020 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2019 350,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances (2,000.00)

UNENCUMBERED BALANCE (1/01/18 348,000.00

Public Library Fund 688,479.00

Other Revenues 17,835.00

TOTAL REVENUES 706,314.00

TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,054,314.00

Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2019 133,000.00
4001-931-0000 Transfers In 50,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 50,000.00

TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 183,000.00

2020 Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures

1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 349,100.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 91,025.95
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 143,365.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 92,500.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies 16,900.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 22,281.00
1000-700-700-0000 [Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 717,171.95
1000-990-910-0000  |Transfers - Out 50,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 50,000.00

COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 767,171.95

4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
[TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00

COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
[ALL FUNDS - [TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 822,171.95|




Minerva Public Library

November 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
December 2019 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Monthly Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Stafus

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing



1 adeq

6.°G89°LS 6T'E8Z'L

00088
[Tt o

05°20E'08

8’18

09°00£2
9Ll
EF8Eee
07859
0098t
EE¥BE

06° 2121
00°0086

86°685
(AR AN
£Z29.
6521T
6L'£G9'e
66'6.2°C
£LorL

08'9¥6't
15628
PR orA
L0°170'eT

15°00E'65

$103l01d [ENde]

Popmsay

ooszl
95705
£2°99¢
ar'eg
S8l
05'9g
G/66¢

£0°ESt
09’
Z1'602'8%
000

~pURT [EIeEn

spuniey

saiddng sjesay

sbeisod

pue-epdes

Jledsy pue soueusjuE-ENdED

2SI

Hedsy pue soueusiUEK

USE1| puz JSIBAM ‘2L109|3 'sen-saninn

Alunosgedsy uyy Auadold Jayi0

dinbg uo Jjedsy pue uiy

suoydsa@]

aseausy

s|ealpousd

UCUEd AJ|00 DPOIOUISTH-SaDIAISS JIRAUDT) PUE paseyaing

MBS J9RIUOY DISEYINA JAUYL)

dinb3 pue unjuing

sdiysiaquiapyseng

sa||ddng s210)

UINOA AY

gepeojumcg AY

WPy AV

$300g yineA

sjeog Inpy

sapddrs BupuwelBoig

Buissanoig/Boleies

8J17 pPUB [B2IPSAHSILEINSU)
BIEdIPSI

siadr-sjisusyg

SaNE[ES

Sounppuatxyg

186paT] enusasy, 210
osiw

uoped Ajjog-wooy Bunsspy
Jeded; sapuud

1s8181U]

sjesay

sUoONngUILeY

Xed

1mrdon

SWalypIED 1807

5254 ¥ S9Ul4 UoKEd
XB| S3[es

puny Areiqry ofjgnd
INVHO VIST
TSIaIe08y

TUIUOpy Jueling

6102 JOQUUIDAON -UONEULIOIL] [2I0UBUl JO AlRLUWRS
AlRiqi onand eassuly



zadeq

00°LE569 91BQ-01Ied) gl LML 610Z JI9qWIBAON UORISOd }18N
00'58€685 6.°685°1LG suonendoiddy
00916759 LS 00€'65 sydionsy
Arewiung snusagy [elaUsn

I9EZL'D0S $5°9.9'0¥1 (AN AT SNLVLS aNNd
reel
o0'LLe a0’ Lz sieisiBeyuseD Aned
€858 L0L ¥6°L9E'GE 69'625'9 {oseyg) Nsedaq Lo sejeayEn
Al 82°061'722 (gND) usodaq Jo sajeoyus)
£6'820'ce £6'820'2C {sseyn) sBunesg
EY 9L 'eS1 L9 FLESE ZO'ZEF'B0L pueH uo ysed/Bunosyn

YseD pejood (210

souefeq [eyden

WNO29Y [Bisusn)

BIUEEY yeen) bupug



Z 0 | ebed

YIBZGE  6EFOLTES L L'OL6'P50% 00°182°/99% 101 -anS 0001 pung
%UB6'ELS 66 EEVS- 66CE5S 00°001$ BuliesadQ-UON SNORUB(EOSIA - WO 0000-Z68-000 )
%rOR'8GL  ZE¥EZS- ZE¥6LS 00'005% SIBLSSINGUIRY DOURINSY]  §000-Z/8-D00L
%EST 0L 1£TTS 69253 00's/$ lustufedlang 1o} SpunEY  0000-1/8-G00L
%0000 007005 L$- 00'005'1S 000% {ANVHAIT NOLMVd ATIOO [ LSTuiswooy Buneopy Jo [euey /10Z-1£8-0001
%0ZSR0L 02 iC% 08 L42% 000523 oesey 40f soNddns Yo 8BS (UO0-0Z8-000
%66V 'BEE Ly LICEES ¥ 1EL'es 00°005'2$ SWBWISBAU| UG SpUSPIAIT 40 188I810 6000~ 1.02-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% $9859UISNE - SUCUNGUIUGD PRIBIASBIUN  0000-259-0001
%EI0EL  SEEFES 55°/65°2% 00°005'c$ S[ENPAIpU] - SUCRNGLIUOD PSIOLISRIUN 0000~ 1S9-000 1
%0000 000$ 00°0% 00°03% SUOHEPUNO - SUORRAUIUDY PAIoHIS?Y  0D00-EL9-0001
%0000 000ST L% 00'05z'1% 00'03% { ONIOVYIY d3NNNS HLNOAISESSBUISNE - SUORAQUIUOY PePRMISeY  8L0Z-Z19-0001
%000S  00006'L$ 00'001% 0000023 sossaulsng - sLOGRGUILOY PEIDUISEY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000 000058 00'0% 000053 slenpiAlpu] - SUOBNALIUOD Palollsey  0000-119-000 1
%e6L98  SSEDLS SP'979% 000543 {334 xvdiseed pue seuld uoied - JOUIO  88S0-B6E-0001
%IFS9T  9OCLFLS ¥6°925% 000002 DIdYd M3 LNIHdIS994 pue seuld uosed - J8UI0  /680-66S-0001
%O0E'R  OF'e8LS 09918 00°002% $884 pUe S8Ul4 UOLEd - JBUIQ  000G-66E-000 |
%0000 000% 00'0% 00°0% S99 J2UlWeg pue sse|d uallegd  GO00-09E-0001
%O09EGE  LOFIF LY LOFEe 78 000524 awoou| suloE pareredQ-uIo] uoled  0000-0¥S-000 1
%o00'8r  006ED 00983 00°6.9 {J34 QuvD LSO TIRWOodU] We)| }$07 pue Seul4 UoNed +1E0-GLE-000L
%06L'SPL  BE06%- 895 06Z$ 00'00c$ {31l 1SOTIPWoDUY Wy 1807 pue sauld uoied ZLEG-0LE-000L
WeLTEE  SHE0z$ GG'96/°2% 00°000'cS {S333 % STINHIOWOoDY] W) 1507 PUE SBUI4 UONBS  LLED-0LE-000L
%LIGPE  £5GLGTS FA Ao R AR S 00 0LY'9LS {00 yNYIENNTOateES - pung Asuqr oiidnd - £1L00-0%2-0001
%8068 09°208'9% OF LLL0Z1S 00'6L6'9ELS £00 TIoYdvDleEg - pung Asugrlsiiand  gL00-0¥Z2-0001
%GE6CE  CT6SE'0ES 141555818 002155168 {00 MuvLsleEg - pung A=uqralgng | LO0-0%Z-0001
%0000 DO'6BE'TS- 00’666 7% 00°0% PIy-U|-sjusig) 91els peioMisey  0000-ZZ2-000L
%0000 0O0S 00°0% 00°0% PIy-Uj-SIiRIS) [BJ2ped PBloMIsEy (000-Z1Z-000 )
%ri6 PSS  81°GL$ AR 00°5e% soxe} (2007 - JSUIQ 0000-061-0001
paAlaoay aouejeg anusaY jebpng SWIRN JUNeosay BPOY JUNCIY
% Q1A 3ebpng Feud
[esBUAL; OO L PUNd
BLOZ/OELL JO 8y
pung Ag
Z'61L0ZA NVYN SNieS SaNUIADY

Nd 02:60-¢ 610&/9/21 ALNNOD MHVLS "AHYHET D118Nd VARINEA



z jo g ebeg

%0l9'66  B8FIETES 1L016'v0.$ 00°18Z° 248 ‘R1o] Hoday

200000 00°0$ 00000'08% 00°000°05% ‘[e101-qng o0 pund

%000°00L 0003 00°00G'05$ 00°000°05% uj - siegsuell 0000-LE6-LO0Y
%0000  00°0$ 0008 0008 SlUSWBSINqIDY 20UBIRSY|  Q000-Z.8-L00%
%0000 000$ 00°0% 0008 S[ENpIAIPU| - SUOENQUIUCY) POIDIASEIUN  DO00-LS9-LO0Y
paAleday IoueEg SANUDASY wbpng SuEN UNoooy apog uUno22Yy

% aLA 1wb6png leuid
spalold ended Loy spund
BLOZAC/L O 8Y
purj Ag
Z6L0ZA NV SN)elg snuaAsy

Wd 0E:60:€ 6102/5/C1

ALNMOO MEIVLS "AMVHEIT 2118Nd YAYININ



g 4o | abeg

-UORBLLUICIU] PEIDajes s1oaal podey

%0000 000% 00°05 0008 000§ 000% 00°0% sabiey) f seed uec ABlgiuelul  0O00-GL-0T1-0001
%0000 oo'of 0003 00°0$ 000§ 00°0% 00°0% UCRBULIO| pUE SSUIASS JISNdWo]  (GO0-FL 08 E-00GL
%8719 QLETES ow'goL's% 8€°805% 0000’9 a0'0% oG 0% {HLNOA SEslen [ensincipny}siensien [ensaopny  9002-€1-0Z1-0001
%0000 oo 0% 00°0% 00'0s 00'0% a0'0% 0008 {802 HLNOAMIBUSIRWN BNSIAOIPAY  $002-EL#0Z 40001
%G¥CES goiaes 62°0ZE'0LS ZT189'88 LO°E82°618 00°0$ 06°0% {INTLNOD TTaYOVOTNAMOTSIEUSIE [BNSIAGIPNY  Z00L-S13021-0001
%8G8°85 1z'osL'es 39'05L°9% YELLLLE £2°09F'01$ 00°0% 0u0% {LTNAY sEUSiE RASIASIPNY]SIBUSISAl [ENSIAIPNY  900L-E1#-0Z1-000L
%ESTES 00°LE LOPBG'9S 667058 00°G0S 1% 0008 0008 s[oipolidd  O000-Z10T1-0004
%8906 00 G¥ES LET08LL% 69'296$ 00°005'619 000§ 0o 0% {SYM00E "Ld3a HiNnoAlseudued pue s¥008  000Z-1Ly-021-0004
%5TE'8L L' Z5E'FS CO'REZ'6LS ¥E¥O6% 00'00S ¥Z$ 6008 o00% {SM00E 1430 LTNaviseudwed pue sie0g  000L-HLH-021-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 0003 0003 00°0% 000% uchesusdwo] SIeNIoM G 0000-GEE-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°0% 0a°6% 00°0% 0008 60'0% oood QUBINSY| UCISIA - Q000-FZ2-021-000%
%0000 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ squBINSY| |BlUST  0000-€ZZ-021-0004
%000°C 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0003 0008 o0og aouesnsul el O300-222-021-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 udke:y 00°0% 00708 SOUBINSU] UCKEZIENTISOH / [BIIPSIN - 0000-1.2Z2-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 008 00°0% oG os aledipeiy G O000-SLE-0Z 40004
%0000 0008 00'0% oo'cs 000% 0o0$ 0o o% WaISAS WswaeY SeeA0dWT SHYNd ORIC G 0000~ 1 12-0Z4-00C1
%000°0 00708 a0'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% on'og {SIYNOISSTJ0Hd-NONISSHBIRS O £000-011-02E-0001
%0000 00°0% 80'0%$ 00°C% 00°0% 00°0% 000% {53r1ddNS FD1440s9Nddng SAeNSIILIPY [RISUSD  Z000-LSF 0L E-000L
%G12'88 £U67ES 29'201L'SH 689 1L¥S 00°005°¢$ 0008 006 0% {S31dNS ONINVEDOEdIsaNddNS  51.00-06-01 E-0001
%080°08 ooz 3 08'585°C% 030825 00'5LEES 0008 06 0% SEOAISS PRIDBRIUOD PUB PASRYMING - SBYIQ  000G-068-0) L-000L
%l e 0co% £eSYeE LS B1¥9eS 00°009° 1% 00°0% 06’03 SSOMBG [CARI0T) [BLSleN ARG DO00-088-04 1000
%0007004 o00% 00°000°'6$ 0008 00°000°s$ 0008 0608 {1d e v yneeH BIISH}SBNAISS DSJOBHUCT PUB PRSEYDINY  B102-00€-011-0001
%000°001 ovof 00°0Lis 000% 00°0LLS 00°0% 0008 IHan NOLYYd ATI0Q 1HLSTxsediseg DelDBUOT PUB POSBUDING  1L0Z-008-01 L-00CL
%0000 oo'oLg 00°0% 00°0$ 00'GLE 0008 000t sieusg JuswAoidwaun 0 0000 16Z-0L 1-0001
WETF I 00 0% 00'6zes 00°5¥L 1% 00 QLE LS oU0% oG 0% usesusdWoD SIBNCA G 0000-528-01 L-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00'08 00°0% 00'0% [0UBINSUE UGISIA  0000-PZZ-0F 10001
%0000 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00es 000 000% souRINSU| [BIURG  000G-E2Z-014-0001
%¥BL ¥E 00°08 19zacs BEETS 00'98€% 0008 00°0% STUBRINSU| SIT 0000-22Z-0L 1L-0004
%G0L°66 0008 a1'e0aers 29'86% 00" LoV 2ve 0008 000% SOUBINSU| UCHEZIENASCH { [BOIP8IN  0000-122-01 L-0001
%SYE88 0Z'125% ECEBLVS 00'0% SePLAFE 00'0% 00°0% sEmpeiit G 0060-€12-01 1-0001
%87598 ZeEerses 0£220'Ze 00°0$ 29045°8%% cO'0% 00°0$ welsAg JusWsIfey seskojdwn allANd oD (0 O0GC-LLZ-0L1-0001
%18L°€8 SE'867'ES SUE0E LS 00°0% Q0" ROS N2 000$ o0og {SHIHHOM IFOIAYASISeLRIES T S000-GLL-0LL-0001
%888'5C 6¥Z5L'8% LG LVE'CH [eloge:] Q0000 L LS 000 o0 of {s3Lnlilsansiseugles @ w0000k L-0LL-000]
%829'Es 051521 L% 05 0Fe'cLLS 00 0% el el o0'0% 000g {STYNCISSTJOH-NONISSURES G §000-0L 1-01 1-060L
% 196798 95°5L0'SS YRR CES [dliges 00'sorect ooog 00°08 {SYIDYNYIIseUeRS O Z000-0L1-011-0001
%6 TS L9¥69°€LS CE'865'99% 0008 0GE62°08% oeos 00°0% {STRAYIVYS IALLYHLSININGYISSURES G LOO0-0LL-011-0008
%0G00°0 00'0% 0008 00°0% [EeRE 000% 00°08 SeleleS G 0000-0LL-011-0001
%0000 00'0% 0004 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% {3 TYS SAILYHLSINIAQYISSUEIES O LODO-G0L-0L L-0001
sarmpuadxg sauejeg samnypuadxg ik SIURIGUINDUZ 10) uofjeuadoiddy suaugsnipy 18/21 LEIZL DLUEN JNOIDY 2poD JUNGIsY
2 Q1A paiagumaustn Ba3959Y JUILING |eu1q QIUBHWRIUG Sauelgumoug
10z penussay 10} pRrdesey
TL9vPE5ES eoueeg yses [ejol
BEG61.282% ‘Baugleyg pR[eod-uoN
vE'EST LELS ‘e0uB|lEg pajood
jessusgy  IpUng
6102/0e/L L JO sy
pund Ag
Z'6L02A NYN smejg uonjendosddy

Wd +0°€5€ 6L0¢/SElL

ALNNOD MYV.LS ANVHET 218Nd YAYHINIA



¢ 40 g afed

"UenBLLIoM] PIIOSIeS Sos)a Loday

%TET 9L LLES FA AL 18518 00'g6% 00'0% 0008 SWBWSSESSY PUB S3XRL O 0000-025-082-0001
%000°00L 00°0% 00'ere'0LS oo oO'obs'als 00'0% 06 0% sdiysisgualy pue sang  000C-01L5-0£2-0001
%BETEE 6°21% 200988 0008 G6°LIES [HiRe 0v'0% ajesey Jo) PISEUSN SSldANg  Q000-FSI-082-0001
%0868 00°0% gLe8L'es zg'ooes R 000% 0G'0% {S3MNddNS 3Did-40)saddng sageasiuiLpy [BIBUSD  £000-1G105Z-0001
b A 56'9% YOOLL LS [slsR AR 89'882°LS 00'0% 00°0$ {1 ® SDAS YILNGNODISSOVUSS PSISERUCS PUB PESEYMNG - BUIO  +L00-066-082-0001
%GEEFE 0008 FOOLTOLE 9e'888' 1% 00'00L'TLE 60'0% 0008 S3OLSE PRIOREUCD PUB Paseyaind - By 0000-06E-0S2-0001
%¥8.18 00°0% 00°982'2¢ 00t 1S 06'00L°e$ (RS 0008 sea Jiongan BUNUNOOYY LIOPUY  G000-228-082-0001
%0000 0008 00 0070 000 c0'0% oG'0% saopusg Buypny 00001 LE-082-0001
%940°88 9P EFS 00'ZEL'Zs 0e8lzs grEsE'eh co'o% 00°'0% SOSEST PUB Slus  GO00-LSE-0E2-000L
%008'96 00°0% 00°ZFZS 00'es 00'052% 0% 00°0% swinjwaid puog A3ppi4 000G-SFE-0E2-000L
%000°00L 00°0% 00'v2E'e% 00'0% [efon Tra:c 60'0% o008 swiniwalg asuainsul Ausdold  0000-1+E-082-0001
%000°C 0008 Eaye 00'0% 60°0% o0'og 0008 Aiang pue BULEG SUONBDIMIMUILIOD - Bl 0000-62£-058-0001
%0000 00°00L% 00°0% 0oos 00°0018 cO'os 0003 {80V ADNYDYA FFADTINTIBUSIIBADY  0L00-5ZE-08-0001
%000°0 00°0S$ 00°'0% 0008 00058 G0'0% feegor {SNOLLYDIENd 2 SaY Tvo3 BEusmanpy  6000-52S-052-0004
2000°0 00'0% o0'a% 000 00'0% 00°0% 0003 Buluug  000O-¥Z$-0S8-0004
%00° L9 oo 8L051% PTYLS 00'szES 00'0$ a00% afmsod  0000-Z22-022-0001
%955 G oo SLLLEE 5288018 00'000'zS ooo% 000% asuadx3 Bunse pue [9ABIL  0000-ZLE-02Z-000L
%000°001 oo slageraty 00°0% 00'szLY 0003 00 $98d pue SANY  00GC-LLE-DEZ-000)
%ELEH 00 068'eS 00 L¥FS 00'822% 00°985'+% foloe 00'0% spsusg ofiuld seAoldw BWIG - 1BYD  HO00-6BT-082-000)
%000°0 06708 00'0% 00'0% 000 0008 00 0% sjyeusg eouBInsU| - IBYID  000C-628-082-0001
%0000 00'0% o000 00°'0% 00°C$ 00'0% 00°0% uoyesusdiiog Sipuop 0 0000-GZE-0E2-000)
2%000°0 00°0% oot 000 00'0% 0003 0003 SOURINSU; UOISIA  GDOO-FZZ-0EZ-GOGL
WO00°0 0008 0o'0% o000 00'0% 00'0% o0Uos souesmnsy] RUsg  0000-8Z2-0£2-0001
WOO0'0 00708 a00% 00 0% ouos 00°08 00°0% SoUBINSU| BT 0O00-EZ2-052-0001
%0000 0'0% ooo% 0008 0008 0008 0003 SOURMSY| UONEZIRRASOH [ BIPSW  0000-LZ7-082-0001
%0000 00°0% o008 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% areolpe O 0000-££2-062-000)
%0000 jaleye:y 0oo% oUos 0008 000§ 00°0% WSIsAS JeLaIeYy SeRAoIdiLT oignd MO O 0000~ 5Z-0SZ-0001
%0000 0008 0o0% o0 0% 00 000d ayey {SAUYTVS INLVHISINKNTYISSHERIES O L0DO-0) L-0S2-000)
%1665 00°0% LT 180 VE S5°8% 94°680'F5 0008 00°0$ siied @ solddng Jedoyeoueusiuen Azedold  0000-25-GLZ-0001
RGEL DL 2 0CeS 00'srz st 000/E L8 $Z'GER'08 000 00°'0% SSUASG PRIDRAUOD PUE POSELIING - YD 0000-08£-0L2-0001
%H9E 75 [saye L8280 L% £9 L0vS GrooL'ss 000 00°0% SeD RIMEN  0D00-£9E-0LZ-0001
%966°LY 00°0% 26°CLGS fvasraty 000024 0% 00'0% afemeg pue sSIBA  0000-ZSE-CLZ-0001
%ELG'Z 0008 £0'ER8°12% I6'831°8L% 00°000'sES 000 oy'os Apsups|  0060-+95-012-0001
%OEY 88 £8'56% §9'9£9°9% 25ELa% 0050828 00 0% 00'0% JAG AIn0ag P nedsy uey Apedold - 18I0 0000-8EE-GLZ-0001
%0ES 16 000% 00 +FL LS 00 901% ek 00'0% 00°0% eAQUWSY USBLL  0000-VEE-0LE-0001
STFY T [Rarasr 86'316°248 0888 2% 00°08e'62% 00°0% 00°0% Juswidinb3 uo sedey pUE SOUBUSIUERY  0000-ZEL-0LE-000L
%PES' 18 00°0% gLve0’ 2% PEGG5 00 08L' L% o0t 00'0% auoydelal  00OD-LZE-0LZ-000L
%4000°C 0008 00°C% 0008 ao0% 0608 000 uonesuadwio]y SI9%I0M 0 0000-522-01.2-000L
%4000°C 0008 [olege: 00°0% 00 000% 00'0% BIBPIA G 0000-EL2-0LZ-000)
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% wisAg WwansIey s3940idw3 A[¥ng N0 4 0000-112-042-0001
%000 00°0% ao'cs 0008 06 0% ouog 00'a% {SUMLOM IDIAYISISeUBIES O 5000-CLL-01.2-0004
%524 Gt 00°0% ¥5'990'¢ 9F LES'ES 0G 26998 00'0% 00°0% {"1ddNs ONISSID0E ® ONIDOTYIVISSIddng - 2y0 800078502 1000}
%¥HESE 86T TFOILS 00'o% 0G'005% 00'0% oo UCHRULIOIUY PUE S{euisely Aleug) - U0 0000-8LP-021-0001
%000°G0L 00'0% 0L'664% 000% OL'88.% co'o% 0008 uoleso)sey puk nedey (eusie AIqrT  0000-SL-0Z1-0001
saimpuadxy saueeg sunppuadxI QLA SOUBRIGIANOUS 0} ucneudoiddy waunsnipy Lg/zl 1sigk SN JUNOIDY apon WUNady
o G1A paloquunILUf BAISSSY IUBLNY 12U oURIgUINDUT SaUBIGUNOUT
10} pBAISSDY lo} paarasey
B6i02/0L/i L JO sY
pund Ag
Z'6L02A NVN sniejg uonendoiddy

Wd LG:£5:¢ 6LOC/S/TE

ALNNOD MYVLS "AHYHET DI'ENd YAHININ



¢ 10 ¢ abeyg

‘USIIBLUOIU] PEI0S[S SHoslial Lodey

%YES TS BUETGPES 24°008'529% 00°'L¥5'55% S1'G96°G18$ 0008 00'0% ‘o] Modey
%ZEE T ZF'B0E'LLS LLGLE 'OV L8¥LL LS 00000485 00°0% 00°0% 01 pung spslond eyden
%0859 00'gve'6% 00°859% 00°0% 00°000'0L% 00'0% 00'0% weldinkg pue aumiuung  0000-0%/-08./-L00F
%0988 0O E86% 00 29R°e$ 00051 'SH 00000013 00°0% 0008 wawescidun puet  0O00-02£-082-100F
%6166 S ¥ee g 1£°086'GE$ LEFEOES 00°000°6YS 00'0% jolagey sapiie uo iedoy pue soueuSjUiEl  0000-LE€-08L-100%
saInypuadxz aaugjeg saUnHPUSAXI GLA  SPUBRIQWRSIUT SOy vonepdoiddy wawsnipy L8z LEITE SLIEN JUNO30Y epan WNo30Y
°% QLA paraquInauIun aAloSaY JUBLNY iR ] SOLBIQINSUT souBlqUInOUg
10} paAIaSoy 103 perIasey
GGG OFLS eoueieg Uskg [B1oL
Qons aoueEg pao0dq-uoN
SSRIOFLS BouUREg PRI00Y
spafold epden  pundg
%B0Y ¥8 9Z'¥1Z'29% 04'$8E'5£9% 61709285 G1'G968'06.% 00°0s 000 B30l pung [2ieusn
%000 001 0008 03000088 00°0% 00°000°05% 00'08 00'0$ NG -sI9YsuBl) G 0000-0L5-0LB-000)
%000'GF 00°00L' 1% G0 005% 0008 00°000°C$ 00°0% 00°0% Jswdint pue iiIng GO00-05/-092-0004
%000 00°0% co0% 00 0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0S {ABojouyon} UOHBUIQUILBIN0 - 18I0 LIGO-0BS-0EZ-000)
%0000 oos 0g'0% 06 0% 0008 0008 00°0% 20 -BU0  G000-06G-0E2-0001
%066'68 000§ 86602% LOv$ an'0sze 0008 0008 SuBWSsINQUIRY PUB SPUNay  0000-0S5-08Z-000H
saimpuadxy Iouejeg saunjpuadxgy QLA 9ouBIqUIEDUT JO) uonendosddy Juaasnipy LEZL LEITE atieN WNoooy apa7) UN0IDY
% QLA PSIagLINUSUN PAIDSDY JUDLIND Jeulg SIVRIGQUNIUT BIUBIGUNDUET
Joy panlassy 10} paalasay
6L0C/0E/LL O SV
pund Ag
Z'61L0gA NVN snielg uoneudoiddy

Wd LGESZ 6LOT/S/EE

ALNTIOD MHVLS "AHVHET O118N0d YAHININ



MINEZRVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/8/2019 3:06:45 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
November 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice #  Post Date Date Type Vendor [ Payee Amount Status

406-2019  11/01/201¢  11/01/2019 CH Laken M Hamilton $68.00 G
407-2018  11/04/2019  11/04/2019 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATCR CO., INC. $184.00 C
408-2019  11/04/2019  11/04/2019 CH J & I Cleaning Service $1,235.00 c
400-2019  11/04/2019  11/04/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $432.83 C
410-2019  11/06/2019  11/06/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,974.62 C
411-2019  11/06/2019  11/06/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $315.00 C
412.2019  11/05/2019  11/06/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $658.02 C
4132019 11/04/2019  11/06/2018 CH TRINITY DOCR $736.18 c
414-2019  11/06/2019  11/06/2018 CH BOOKPAGE $348.00 C
452019 11/06/2019  11/06/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE §763.23 C
416-2019  11/07/2019  11/07/2019 CH QOHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,940.76 Cc
M7-2019  11/07/2019  11/07/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1.162.84 C
418-2019  11/07/2019  11/07/2019 CH PAYCHEX $90.35 C
419-2019  11/07/2019  11/07/2019 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 c
420-2019  11/12/2019  11/12/2019 CH 218T CENTURY ALARM $900.00 C
421-2069 117122019 11/12/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $474.27 G
422-2019 1171272019 11112/2019 CH GALE $24.69 C
423-2019  1112/2019  11/12/2019 CH AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $1,625.00 C
424-2019  11/12/2019  11/12/2018 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $334.25 C
425-2019  11/12/2019  11/12/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $71.60 C
426-2019  11/14/2019  11/14/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF QHIO $569.90 C
427-2019 11132019 11/14/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,626.70 C
428-2019  11/15/2019  11/15/2019 CH Laken M Hamilton $119.46 C
429-2019  1115/2019  11/15/2019 CH AMERICAN HEATTEK CORPORATION $459.00 C
430-2019  11/15/2019  11/15/2018 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $186.00 C
431-2019  11/15/2019  11/15/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $58.16 C
432-2019 11152019 11/15/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $468.52 C
433-2019  11/15/2019  11/15/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $96.73 c
434-2019  11/15/2019  11/15/2019 CH QUILL CORPORATION $97.42 C
4352019 11/15/2019  11/18/2018 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER QOF COMMERCI $120.00 C
436-2019  11/18/2019  11/21/2019 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $964.00 C
437-2019 117212019 11/21/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,124.09 C
438-2019  11/21/2019  11/21/2019 CH PAYCHEX $85.95 C
439-2019  11/21/2018  11/21/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $315.00 C
440-2019  11/21/2018  11/24/2019 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ¢ $2,928.74 C
441-2019  11/21/2019  11/21/2019 CH PAYCHEX $8,5679.82 C
442-2019 112172019 11/21/2018 CH AMAZON $1.161.97 Cc
443-2019  11/21/2019  11/21/2019 CH AMAZON $428.24 Cc
444-2019  11/22/2019  11/22/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $243.35 C
4452019 11/22/2019  11/22/2019 CH DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $200.96 C
446-2019  11/26/2019  11/26/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
447-2M9  11/26/2019  11/26/2018 CH BOOKS GALORE $2,076.95 c
448-2019  11/26/2019  11/26/2019 CH BOOK FARM $1,351.55 C
449-2019  11/26/2019  11/26/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,498.73 c

6764  11/14/2019  11/14/2019 AW Ann Myers $30.00 c

6765  11M18/2019  $1/18/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $120.00 c

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 12/6/2019 3:06:45 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
November 2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6766 111192019 11/19/2019 AW PETTY CASH $24.00 C
6767  11/21/2019  11/21/2019 AW ALWAYS BETTER COMMUNICATIONS INC. $403.20 C
8768  11/22/12019 11/22/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 C
6769  11/22/20192  11/22/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHQOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 C
G770  11/22/2012  11/22/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $4,916.53 C
Total Payments: _‘W‘sﬁ%’r@
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers:

$51,585.79

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrani, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Cutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/52019 2:56:35 PM

Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 11/30/2019
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 49.385% $359,446.12 $222,190.28 $137,255.84
4001 Capital Projects 50.615% $140,676.55 $0.00 $140,676.55
All Funds Total $500,122.67 $222,190.28 $277,932.39
Pooled Investments $123,814.76
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $153,746.63

Page 1 of 1



i 10 | offied

GBOT/LE/ZE  66BL/LL/L0 §2'Z.9°0L2% 00°0% %00 0008 0 40 IAEISTH 13S8Y AUNSYIEL 3LVIS OIHO 3v1s
B6OZ/LE/ZE  QDOEPE/B0  p2'OS0°RZ$ 5L9e% %010 £8'820'22% SHNIAYS SSANISNG ISVHD SONIAYS
GLOT/ZZ/60 LIL0Z/92/80 0.'v19% 95°052% %057 L 9L 198°12% ZIE Q0 URIOW 8L SRILELL20L0 SEIWNSNQD 23822000
ZTOTIYO/80  BLOZTWO/R0 8K LLLLS £5'8¥3% %STT 18eL0'zZes 70 ol gf £06FS220L SHINWNSNOD Sir0304a0
6L0T/LE/B0  BLOZ/LZIEQ GEOVES 0¥ vZes %08 L SR T AR FAS €0 Q0 yiew gL 1pESZLA0L0 SHIWNSNOD 91221040
ZZOT/LLIO0  8102/11/90 LO'EG0'v$ FASE S RS %802 REGPE'COLS Q0 Yow 8¢ 6281L8990L# SHIWNSNOD 91605005
6L0Z/GE/G0 LL0Z/SE/P0  90'899% 9g8'9zeS %S0 L ZGZBL°LTS g0 UWIoW: 62 §1LaP2E301L0 SHINWNSNOD L18Z290d0
2L0T/iZ/80  BLOZ/L2/0 26'0E8% z9°02e% %0571 21°861°1es 20 Q0 oW gL 11182893010 SHIWNSNOD 91L4218d0
6L0Z/E2/80 8LOT/ZD/80 £9°G88°LE £9°622°1L% 0L L £9°688° 1013 Oc/z/8 oguIne syiuciy #1-g1 Muegd SSey] J0 8SEYD) a0
aoug a1ed aeg aeg IseseLy 158J0L] a1ey anjeA uondussag SWEN JUNOSDY
Buiso|y peso|n Aumen paseyaing B0l sl o} des)  ISeIsiy] waunyg

& BLOZA NV
Wd LOF0'E 6LOZ/S/T)

B107 120, Wolshg

Buns Juswysau|
ALNNOD MeVES "AMYEEIT 2178Nd VAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

November 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for December
2019 Board Meeting



Fine Free Information for Discussion—December, 2019

Background
The library now charges a fine of 10 cents a day for each day most items

are overdue; videogames and framed art are charged 50 cents a day for each
day those items are overdue. Overdue fine accumulation is capped at $5.00
per item. Since the library reduced overdue fines on DVDs from 50 cents to 10
cents a day in January, 2016, and then the next year furned on autorenewal,
we have seen a dramatic drop in fine revenue,

Overdue Fines Collected % of Total Revenue
2013 $14,059 1.9%

2014 $12,733 1.9%

2015 $12,589 1.7%

2016 $ 8.547 1.2%

2017 $ 5,201 0.7%

2018 $ 2,714 0.3%

2019 $ 2,900 0.4% (estimate)

The library sends patrons an overdue notice when an itemis 7 days late; a
second nofice is sent when the item is 21 days late. Once the item gets to 45
days late, the circulation system changes ifs status 1o Assumed Lost, and a bill is
sent to the patron if the total charges are over $24.99. The bill amount is the
price listed in the item record plus a $3.00 processing fee. Overdue notices are
delivered by whatever contact method has been chosen by the patron; phone
call, e-mail, or text message. Bills are always sent by regular mail to the patron
address on file. This notice service is provide through SEQO under a contract the
Consortium has with Unigue Management. The library also has o separate
contract with Unique Management io act as a collection agency. If the billed
patron does nof return the items or pay the bill within two weeks of the bill date,
then the patron account is sent to Unique Management for collection, and
Unique begins a cycle of phone calls and mailed nofices to the patron. The
pafron account is also bill $10.00 as a collection agency fee; the library pays
Unigue Management $8.95 for each account sent to collection.

Current Fines

As of 12/03/2019, there was $9,248.00 in unpaid overdue fines at the
library. Of that amount, there were 2067 unpaid fines totaling $4151.00 charged
in the last five years. And of those, 148 fines total more than the $5.00 block
threshold. Fines between five ten years old total $3166.99. Of those, 134 fines
total more than $5.00, and make up 20% of the total for those years. Fines over

12/12/2019 TD



ten years old total $1931.00, and of those, 99 fotal more than $5.00 and make
up 30% of the total for those years.

Fine Free?

Against: Overdue fines are a source of revenue, albeit an increasingly smaller
one, and the library has no business giving up a revenue source. Fines act as an
incentive to get patrons to return items on time so that materials can return to
the shelf and for other pairons to check out and enjoy.

For: The majority of regular fine revenue was from patrons who were a few days
overdue. Since the library turned on automatic renewal, most materials for most
patrons will not go overdue, hence the dramatic drop in fine revenue over the
past three years. Patrons who are not keeping track of due dates, or who are
not concerned about getting materials back on time, are not driven to do so by
a fine of ten cents a day per item. Since the library is member of a 95 library
consortium, patrons have direct access to a very large collection not owned by
this library, and not are not dependent on Minerva's materials coming back on
time. The library doesn’t need to maintain a fee that serves no purpose other
than generating revenue.

Urban libraries that have dropped overdue fines make the argument that
the fines are a barrier to use for lower-income people. Those urban libraries
have in general seen a noticeable increase in use once they go fine-free. That
barrier to use argument doesn’t really apply here. Since we reduced the DVD
fine to ten cents a day, and turned on automatic renewal, it is difficult for
pdatrons to accumulate fines over the $5.00 level. Currently 31 of the 95 SEO
libraries are fine free. In our area, only Stark County District Library has gone fine
free, although other libraries are considering it.

Proposal
To eliminate overdue fines on January 2, 2020 and waive all outstanding

overdue fines on that date. The library would shorten the billing notice period
so that overdue notices would still go out at 7 and 21 days overdue, but the
circulation system would mark the item Assumed Lost at 30 days overdue and
send a bill for any item with a total charge then over $9.99. The library would bill
the item cost listed in the catalog record plus a $1.00 billing fee; the current
$3.00 processing fee will be dropped. Phone overdue nofices cost the library 15
cents each, and the printed bill cost 62.5 cents.

Resolutions

19-12-03: to eliminate overdue fines for all library materials beginning January 2,
2020, and to waive all outstanding overdue fines on that date.

19-12-04: to eliminate the current $3.00 processing fee for each billed item and
replace it with a $1.00 per item billing fee.

12/12/2019 TD



Director's Report—December, 2019

Building and Grounds—Ray Electric installed the occupancy sensors in the
restrooms on 12/09; this project qualifies the library for a larger AEP rebate as
part of the LED conversion project. | checked with HEAT earlier in the month
about the status of the AEP rebate. They have filed the paperwork for us, but
said that AEP is running behind on processing the applications. Southway Fence
was out on 12/11 and 12/13 to remove the dumpster fence and install the new
chainlink. The fence looks good and now has a gate that will close. | have not
heard anything more Denise Freeland about the base for Sarah’s Pencils. The
sculpture is installed and looks fine, but we can’t have lights installed until all the
concrete work is done.

qufﬁng—CheryI Davis has been subbing quite a bit in Adult Services. She had
worked as a sub ten years ago and was interested in coming back to work.

Technology—Copeco replaced the HP copier they installed earlier this fall with a
Sharp copier that will work with the library’s coinbox. Its controls are also easier
to use than the HP's. What it won't do is act as a wireless printer on our wi-fi
network the way the HP would. So we are back to offering wireless printing from
a dedicated printer. Copeco is pricing a color wireless printer for us that would
be added the maintenance agreement. Because we do 5o little wireless
printing, unless the additional cost is nominal I'm inclined to buy & printer on our
own. In the meantime, the black and white wireless Brother printer we already
own is working just fine.

12/13/2019 TD



December 2019 Youth Services Report

Winter rushed in affecting the schedule dynamics with typical classroom
cancelations, but this allows for a changeable work pace. Our goal is to shelf
read the entire department during December. Other projects include
removing a large portion of the book beginnings kits (most are a book and a
toy such as a small stuffed animal) and continue to evaluate the Audio
Visual collections.

The Frozen party brought in 80 or more guests which exceeded expectations
by around 30 people. The staff members adjusted and added extra crafts as
needed. The Youth Department looks forward to adding several similar
programs for summer 2020 modeled after this successful event and the
unicorn 2019 summer event. The Summer Reading Program title is Imagine
Your Story with themes including fairy tales and mythology, as well as
family or community stories.

The library hosted an ornament craft for the Downtown Winter Wonderland
parade in early December. On location will be a Star Wars event Saturday to
coincide with the final (or not) movie release this month.

Statistics for November:

Side door count: 1670 Study Rooms Use: 22
Reference Questions: 1334 Other Questions: 87
Teacher collections: 22/ 413 books

MES: 68 visits 1670 Outreach: 28 programs 648
YMCA Preschool Outreach: 3 programs 54

Book Beginnings: 3 programs 65 Story Time: 3 programs 13
After School: 15 programs 150 Sensory SPOT: 17

Additional Programs: Frozen Party 80
Donations added in November: 5 hard covers, 5 DVD’s

Kathy Heller
Youth Setvices Manager
12/12/2019



